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Our Ref: MGLA151119-7109 

 
11 December 2019 

 
 
 
Dear  
 
Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 14 November 2019. Your 
request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  
 
You requested:   

 
Could you let me know the value of the existing gas, electricity, water and broadband 
contracts that GLA currently has? And I would like to know the companies contracted 
with as well. 

 
Our response to your request is as follows. Please find below the information we hold within the 
scope of your request. 
 
Our suppliers are: 
 
Gas, electricity, water 
Gas – Corona Energy Ltd 
Electricity – Ecotricity (100% renewable) 
Water – Castle Water 
 
We do not hold information about contract values. There is no total value for utility contracts 
but a fixed charge per unit for contract duration and these vary between day/night rates for 
electric and gas, and usage/waste charges for water  
 

You may be interested in information we recently released about our gas and electricity spend 

https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-

information/freedom-information/foi-disclosure-log/foi-gla-gas-and-electricity-bills-and-

amounts-paid-each-supplier 
 
Broadband 
Broadband - BT Value of contract (2 years): £705.60 
Broadband - Three Broadband (rolling monthly) £90.00 per month 
 
If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the 
reference MGLA151119-7109. 

 



 
 

 

Yours sincerely  
 
 
 

  
Information Governance Officer 
 
If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the 
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at: 
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information  
 




